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APRIL 17, 2019 
BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS 

ORANGE COUNTY, FLORIDA 
ADDENDUM NO. 1, IFB Y19-749-RC 

ORANGE COUNTY FIRE RESCUE FUEL TANK AUTOMATION AND 
REPLACEMENT 

 
Bid Opening Date: APRIL 30, 2019 

 
 

This addendum is hereby incorporated into the bid documents of the project 
referenced above. The following items are clarifications, corrections, additions, 
deletions and/or revisions to, and shall take precedence over, the original 
documents. Underlining indicates additions, deletions are indicated by 
strikethrough.  

 
A. Bid opening date remains APRIL 30, 2019 at 2:00 p.m. 

 
B. Questions and Answers: 
 

1. QUESTION:  With the logistics involved with this project being all over the 
County 180 days for substantial completion doesn’t seem realistic since 
we have multiple inspections at each site requiring at least one day for 
each inspection and the Building Dept has had to roll over inspections due 
to the high volume which adds extra days.  Also adding to this issue is the 
very limited number of qualified installers of this product.  Therefore would 
the County be receptive to increase this substantial completion timeline to 
280 days?  And an additional 75 days if the bid alternate adding another 5 
stations is chosen. 
ANSWER:  Substantial Completion can be increased to 270 days and an 
additional 60 days if the bid alternate is accepted. 

 
2. QUESTION:  The prior experience requirement of one of the projects 

having to have consisted of five (5) or more fuel dispensing systems 
seems unrealistic in light that we are only installing one system at each 
fire station.  Would Orange County be agreeable to reduce that number to 
a commercial project with at least two (2) fuel dispensers since that would 
be more than any one of these stations would entail? 
ANSWER: Yes, commercial projects with at least two (2) fuel dispensers 
are acceptable. 

 
3. QUESTION: The plans show a discrepancy of noting a 1” PVC conduit on 

one page and a ¾” PVC conduit on another.  The price is minimal but 
which one would be the requirement for this project and the electrical 
code? 
ANSWER:  ¾” conduit is the requirement. 
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4. QUESTION:  On pages C-200 note #4 states that no trenching equipment 

is allowed on sodded areas but that same page in Site Plan detail states 
trenching in grass.  Will trenching equipment be allowed in the sodded 
areas?  
ANSWER:  All trenches are to be hand dug. 

 
5. QUESTION:  On pages C-200 detail 4 the depth to top of the PVC conduit 

is unclear.  What is the min. depth that will be required in the sodded 
areas and under sidewalks/driveways? 
ANSWER:  Minimum depth can be 18 inches clearance under 
sidewalks/driveways and grass. 

 
6. QUESTION:  Will Orange Co or the awarded GC be responsible for the 

permit fees?  If the awarded GC is responsible could the permit numbers 
be provided so we can get those fees added into our proposal? 
ANSWER:  Orange County (Owner) is responsible for permit fees. 

 
7. QUESTION:  Has it been confirmed during the design that there is 

sufficient space in the electrical panels for this 20a breaker in each fire 
station? 
ANSWER:  Yes, panel schedules shown on drawings have verified in the 
field. 

 
 

C. ACKNOWLEDGEMENT OF ADDENDA  
 
All other terms and conditions of the IFB remain the same. The Proposer 
shall acknowledge receipt of this addendum by completing the applicable 
section in the solicitation or by completion of the acknowledgement 
information on the addendum.  Either form of acknowledgement must be 
completed and returned not later than the date and time for receipt of the 
bid. 
 
Receipt acknowledged by: 
 
_____________________________________     ______________________  
Authorized Signature     Date Signed 
 
______________________________________  
Title 
 
______________________________________  
Name of Firm




